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First treaty with Anishinaabe 

nations of the Upper Great 

Lakes in which France claimed 

sovereignty over the area.
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The name for the area around the rapids  

reflects Ojibwe and French variations

Baawatigong (or Bawating) – Ojibwe word 

meaning place of the rapids

Sault – French word meaning “leap” or “fall” of 

water

Sault de Gaston – The French named it in 

honour of Gaston  the brother of King Louis XIII 

of France in 1623

Sault Sainte Marie (or Sainte Marie du Sault ) 

– named by Jesuit missionaries in 1668

Over 2,000 Years of History 

Walking trails 

and board-

walks on the 

island  are 

popular, and 

fishermen 

continue to  

fish in the 

rapids.
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Pageant of Sainte Lusson  1671

Jesuit missionaries first described the methods of 

fishing in the river rapids by Métis and Ojibwe 

fisherman using nets and spears. Barrels of fish 

were shipped east to Montreal. The fishery became 

a major source of profit for the fur trading 

companies.

The island was the centre of prehistoric trade 

and settlement from around 300 BC up until 
1889.
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